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June 4, 2013

George Froehlich

Code Enforcement Officer
City of Portland

389 Congress St.

Portland, Maine 04101

Re:  Foundation Location (Lot 1)
Stepping Stone Lane

Dear George;

BH2M, Inc. was hired by King Construction Corp. to layout the proposed foundation for Lot #1
in Autumn Glen Subdivision on Stepping Stone Lane in Portland, Maine.

On May 28, 2013, BH2M, Inc. set 5/8” rebar at the proposed foundation corners of the house &
garage for Lot #1.

On June 3, 2013, BH2M, Inc. returned to the site and located the existing foundation and
bulkhead. Both were inside the existing setbacks and were within tolerances of the location
shown on the Site Plan for Lot #1.

I trust this in the information you desire. Should you have any further questions or concerns,
please feel free to contact BH2M, Inc.
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